

ANNEX 45

Public Redacted

Version

From: Trial Chamber V Communications
Sent: 19 July 2024 12:13
To: OTP CAR IIB; D29 Yekatom Defence Team; D30 Ngaïssona Defence Team; 'V44 LRV Team'; V44 LRV Team OPCV; V45 LRV Team
Cc: Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer; Chamber Decisions Communication; Trial Chamber V Communications
Subject: Decision on Prosecution Request to Extend Deadline to File PRV of ICC-01/14-01/18-2543-Conf

[ICC] RESTRICTED

Dear Counsel,

The Single Judge takes note of the request below and, in light of the Prosecution's submissions, grants it.

The extension is also applied to the rest of the participants.

Kind regards, TC V

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2024 9:46 AM
To: Trial Chamber V Communications [REDACTED]
Cc: D29 Yekatom Defence Team [REDACTED] D30 Ngaïssona Defence Team [REDACTED]; V44 LRV Team OPC [REDACTED]; V44 LRV Team [REDACTED] V45 LRV Team [REDACTED]; Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer [REDACTED]; OTP CAR IIB [REDACTED]
Subject: Public redacted version of "Prosecution's Request to call D30-4885 as a Chamber witness pursuant to Articles 64(6)(d) and 69(3)" - ICC-01/14-01/18-2543-Conf

[ICC] RESTRICTED

Dear Trial Chamber V,

Following the Chamber's order (ICC-01/14-01/18-2588, p. 7), the Prosecution is in the process of preparing the public redacted version ("PRV") of its request to call D30-4885 as a Chamber Witness (ICC-01/14-01/18-2543-Conf, "Request"). In its Request, the Prosecution extensively refers and cites to a Chamber's previous decision which to date remains confidential (ICC-01/14-01/18-2410-Conf, "Decision on the Ngaïssona Defence Request for Formal Submission of D30-4885's Expert Report pursuant to Rule 68(3) of the Rules") and redactions thereto would render the Request to a significant extent unintelligible to the public.

The Prosecution therefore requests leave, pursuant to regulation 35(2) of the RoC, to file the PRV of its Request within the same deadline following the Chamber's issuance of a redacted version of its decision ICC-01/14-01/18-2410-Conf.

Thank you.
 Kind regards,

On behalf of OTP Trial Team